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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
SC-RECORDS/IREPORTINC
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (LUGO) 4 @
RE: DOCKETS NOS. 960500-TC, 960528-TC, 960568-TC, 960567-TC,

960571-TC, 960579-TC, 960585-TC, 960591—TC APPLICATION
FOR CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE
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Attached is a
to be issued in the

v
above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in Order - 4)
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cc: Division of Communications
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Commissioners:

SUSAN F. CLARK, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF RECORDS &

J. TERRY DEASON REPORTING
JULIA L. JOHNSON BLANCA S. BAYO
DIANE K. KIESLING DIRECTOR

JOE GARCIA (904) 413-6770

Public Serbice Commission

April 18, 1996

Mr. Henry D. Thomas
Post Office Box 2204
Ponte Vedra Beach, Florida 32004

Re: Docket No. 960500-TC
Dear Mr. Thomas:
This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide pay

telephone service, by INVESTEL GROUP, LTD., which was filed in this office on April
17, 1996 and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members

will be advised.

Sincerely,

Commission Deputy Clerk
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